From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 February 2019 20:03

To: Liselle Archer

Subject: Re: Booked Appointments

Dear Liselle Archer

Would it please be possible to set a meeting up for Simon Cordell for Monday afternoon, it has taken
me longer to get a laptop then I was hoping.

If you can get back to me I would be most grateful
Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Feb 2019, at 12:36, Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine
Following our telephone conversation today, these appointments have been booked for
you in relation to your son’s case:
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Friday 15 February 2019 @ 12pm: Telephone
Legal Aid Application Appointment
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Monday 18 February 2019 @ 3pm: Office Face to
Face Appointment
Please note: if the legal aid application is not submit on Friday, the appointment booked for
Monday will have to be rescheduled.
Kind Regards
Liselle Archer
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

<image001.jpg><image002.jpg>
Head Office:

1 St Michaels Terrace

London N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2

tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319

fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089

Luton Office:

Trend House

Dallow Road

Luton LU1 1LY

tel +44 (0)1582 726579

Please reply to our Head Office
www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the

no.560748. A list of the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office.
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail

Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is
addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
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